

WARD CITY COUNCIL

August 8, 2016

AGENDA

6:30 P.M.

Call to Order

Prayer
Pledge of Allegiance to the United States Flag

Roll Call

Minutes

Regular council meeting for July 11, 2016
Special called council meeting for July 27, 2016

Department Reports

Department reports for July 2016

Water
Office
Fire
Police
Street
Parks and Recreation

Commission Reports

Planning Commission had no business to conduct therefore no meeting. Next meeting August 22, 2016.

Mayor's Report

Lemons Engineering project update for the City of Ward.
Police department Vehicle grant/reimbursement
Financial audit and report for the Ward Water and Sewer system
Cannibalize parts and salvage remaining body parts of Batwing mower

Old Business

New Business

Resolution R-2016-07 (A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING AN AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF WARD, ARKANSAS, AND THE COMMUNITY ACTION PROGRAM FOR CENTRAL ARKANSAS, LOCATED IN CONWAY, ARKANSAS)
Resolution R-2016-08 (A RESOLUTION SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS ABANDONING A PORTION OF SPENCER STREET BETWEEN CAMPBELL STREET AND MILAM STREET)

Announcements

Next city council meeting September 12, 2016 at 6:30 P.M.
Planning Commission meeting August 22, 2016
Seniors meet every Thursday at noon
LWPWA meeting September 6, 2016
Chamber of Commerce meeting September 6, 2016

Adjournment

Comment [jb1]:

Comment [jb2R1]:

Comment [jb3R2]: